

From: Coccodrilli, Curt
Sent: Tue, 20 May 2025 21:35:31 +0000
To: Walukevich, Ashley A. EOP/WHO; George Stark; William desRosiers
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Energy Event Follow Up

I'll get a SR Official from DOE as well

From: Walukevich, Ashley A. EOP/WHO <(b) (6)>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 11:00 AM
To: George Stark <(b) (6)>; William desRosiers <William.desRosiers@coterra.com>
Cc: Coccodrilli, Curt <curt.coccodrilli@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Energy Event Follow Up

Thank you, George!

Can you please fill out the template below so I have all the needed information?

Requestor / Point of Contact Information

Name:
State / Position:
Email:
Cell Phone:
Response Deadline:

Event Details

Event Host(s):
Event Title:
Event Type:
(State Convention, Legislative Breakfast, Grassroots, etc.)
Location of Event:
(Venue Name, Type of Venue, Address OR online / Zoom, Video request)
Event Description / Purpose:
Event Dates / Times:
Surrogate appearance Dates / Times):
Amount of time allotted for speaker's remarks:
Speaker Role:
(Speech, Panel, Emcee, etc.)
Is this a repeat event:
(monthly, annually, etc.)
If so, please list notable past event speakers:

Audience / Program

Audience description:
(# of attendees, maximum capacity)
Guest status:
(Sold out, % tickets purchased, unannounced, etc.)
Open / Closed Press:
Program details:
(Please include if there will be a Q&A session)
Other speakers confirmed:

Emcee confirmed:

Are you requesting photos with the surrogate:

If so, how many photos:

Nature of speaker's remarks:

VIPs & Elected Officials confirmed:

(Names, titles)

VIPs & Elected Officials invited:

(Names, titles)

If complete, please attach invitation

Speaker Request List

Please list your top choices for speakers at your event. Please note, Administration Official's titles are prohibited in political requests materials. "The Honorable" or "Mr. / Ms. / Mrs." are permissible.

- 1.
- 2.
- 3.
- 4.
- 5.

If you have already reached out to a speaker(s), please describe the status:

From: George Stark <(b) (6)>

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 10:54 AM

To: William desRosiers <William.desRosiers@coterra.com>

Cc: Walukevich, Ashley A. EOP/WHO <(b) (6)>; Curt Coccodrilli
<curt.coccodrilli@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Energy Event Follow Up

Good Morning Miss Ashley!

Monday has come and gone and now we can focus on the work week. It a pleasure to make your acquaintance via email.

Curt, thanks for connecting us-you always have the right insights.

Bill, nice job of laying out the events and schedule. We have much to do.

Ashley, how can I further assist you with the June 26th event planned for June 26th?

We desire to spotlight PA Energy companies and their successful projects that have resulted in the US exporting energy from the East Coast. The great news, we have been doing this without interruption for several years, the down side, our success is overlooked and taken for granted.

This hearing will highlight how Pennsylvania is energy dominate, and can be more-so, with the export of LNG.

Having a Senior DOE official on hand to drive home this point would be newsworthy and showcase our proven track record.

We have Energy Transfer, Coterra and the Labor Unions that built the critical infrastructure needed for our success. I also have the Marcellus Shale Coalition set to present.

If we can secure a DOE official, they would become the Keynote Speaker and would clearly headline this morning event in SWPA.

Please let me know what more details I can share and please let me know what the chances are for DOE's participation. We are 5 weeks out. Eager to include DOE and have their voice at this important session.

Thanks
George
(b) (6)

On Fri, 16 May 2025 at 12:23 PM, William desRosiers <William.desRosiers@coterra.com> wrote:
Hi Ashley,

I wanted to follow up on our recent conversation with additional details regarding several upcoming energy-related events. I've copied George Stark on this note. George recently retired from Coterra but remains an active voice in the industry, helping lead important conversations on energy. He can provide added context where helpful. Curt, thank you for making this connection!

June 26 – Energy Export Event

Location: Delaware County (exact venue TBD – George to advise)

Focus: Marcellus Region Energy Exports

There is growing interest in exporting energy from the Port of Philadelphia. While this opportunity continues to be evaluated, Energy Transfer is actively moving propane through Philadelphia for export to Europe.

Coterra, my company, is among the largest exporters of Marcellus natural gas, shipping primarily to Japan via Cove Point, Maryland. The Marcellus and Utica formations are producing enough natural gas to support both domestic and international markets, and there is significant potential for expansion—particularly with more East Coast infrastructure.

Request to Administration:

DOE Undersecretary participation to discuss the importance of energy exports and the critical need for continued investment in U.S. energy infrastructure.

July 30 – Energy Roundtable & College Tour

Location: Pennsylvania College of Technology, Williamsport, PA

Hosts: PA Chamber & Penn College of Technology

Format: Campus tour followed by a roundtable with congressional leaders and regional stakeholders
Penn College has the largest collegiate welding program in the country, a new partnership with API, and long-standing relationships with Marcellus/Utica producers. It is a vital institution supporting the future of downstream energy.

Congressman Meuser, who represents the area, has reserved the morning of July 30 and is prepared to formally invite administration officials. Congressmen Joyce, GT Thompson, and Bresnahan are also aware of the event, and we are working to confirm their participation.

Request to Administration:

Participation from Chris Wright or a comparable representative.

July 30 – Labor Leaders Meeting

Location: LiUNA Hall, Wilkes-Barre, PA

Format: Private discussion with labor and building trade leaders

This meeting, hosted by Congressman Meuser and Bresnahan, is focused on pro-energy labor stakeholders who are increasingly frustrated by stalled or abandoned energy infrastructure projects.

With increased interest in power generation, data centers, and pipeline activity in NEPA, this group would value a private, in-depth conversation with a knowledgeable administration official.

Note: This could conveniently follow the Williamsport event, with same-day travel options back to D.C.

September 24 or 25 – Penn College Media Event

Coterra is now the largest private supporter of Penn College. We recently completed a major investment supporting workforce development, and the school plans to formally recognize this contribution in late September.

While a longer shot, this event could be an ideal opportunity for Vice President Vance to engage with students, state legislators, and local stakeholders. We'd be happy to host any representative from the administration—particularly someone aligned with labor or workforce priorities.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if additional details would be helpful. We'd welcome the opportunity to coordinate further with you and the administration.

Bill desRosiers



Bill desRosiers | Manager, Government & External Affairs

T: (b) (6) | William.desrosiers@coterra.com | www.coterra.com

Coterra Energy Inc. | Three Memorial City Plaza | 840 Gessner Rd, Suite 1400 | Houston, TX 77024

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.